
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Palatka Kay Larkin Fire Station Bay Door and Window Wind Retrofit  

Located at 500 N Moody Rd, Palatka, FL 32177 

 

Monday, February 10, 2025 

 

 

Architect of Record: Passero Associates, LLC  

4730 Casa Cola Way, Suite 200 

St. Augustine, FL 32095 

(904) 224-7082 

 

Christopher Nardone, AIA 

cnardone@passero.com 

 

    

 

 

 

 

Passero Associates Project No. 20213160.0008 

  



ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Palatka Kay Larkin Fire Station Bay Door and Window Wind Retrofit 

City of Palatka 
Monday, February 10, 2025 

 

   
 

The following items are clarifications, corrections, or additions to the contract documents.  THIS 

ADDENDUM TAKES PRECEDENCE OVER THE ORIGINAL PARTS OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

All the parts of the contract documents, not specifically modified by this or other addenda, remain in full 

force and effect. 

Bidders shall thoroughly familiarize themselves with the contents of this Addendum before submitting bid 

proposals.  IT SHALL BE THE BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO INFORM THE SUBCONTRACTORS, SUPPLIERS, 

MANUFACTURERS AND OTHER PARTIES PARTICIPATING IN THE WORK OF APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 

IN THIS ADDENDUM. 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum, identified by number and date, on the Addenda 

Receipt form included in the Proposal Section of the Contract Documents and submitted as part of their 

Proposal.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of Addendum may be grounds for rejection of the bid proposal. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Items amended to the Contract Documents are as follows: 

BID FORMS 

DRAWINGS – ARCHITECTURAL 

DRAWINGS – STRUCTURAL 

DRAWINGS – MEP 

BIDDERS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Are single phase or 3 phase power to be provided for the motors?  Single phase does not 
require returning to the job and setting the limits on the operators. 

A1: Provide single phase power to the motors per existing. 

Q2: Do you want the PVC Windows with LOW E? 

A2: Yes, provide Low E for PVC Windows. 

Q3: Please provide the glass color for the windows. 

A3: Clear glass; no tint. 

Q4: What type of Locking Mechanism do you want for the Steel Door? 

A4: Provide Schlage L9464 with XL11-886, including new threshold, weather striping and closer. 

Q5: Do you want us to replace the blinds and window coverings? Or only remove and reinstall 
them after the windows replacement? 

A5: Remove and reinstall existing blinds. Clean and protect during construction. 
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Q6: Do we have to submit a project schedule before the award of the project? 

A6: Per specification section 01 30 00 – ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS and specification 
section 01 32 16 – CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS SCHEDULE, provide a construction progress 
schedule within 10 days after Notice to Proceed. 

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS INCLUDED 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


